
  (Page 1 of 5) 
 

City of Lowell • 375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852 • www.lowellma.gov 

 

LOWELL CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
TUESDAY, JUNE 14, 2016 
CITY HALL, CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER 
TIME 6:30 PM 
 
MAYOR’S BUSINESS 
1. MAYOR'S BUSINESS 

 
1.1. Communication - Charter School Cap Resolution. 

CITY CLERK 
2. CITY CLERK 

 
2.1. Minutes of City Council Meeting May 31st, for acceptance. 

GENERAL PUBLIC HEARINGS 
3. GENERAL PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
3.1. Fuel Storage - The Markley Group, LLC - Request a license for storage of flammables at 2 Prince Avenue 

for 32,000 gallons of Diesel II fuel (AST). 

UTILITY PUBLIC HEARINGS 
4. UTILITY PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
4.1. National Grid/Verizon NE - Req. permission to relocate JO pole 34' north of current location and to 

install SO pole on east side of Lawrence Street.   

 
4.2. National Grid/Verizon NE - Request permission to install (1) JO pole on Industrial Avenue.   

 
4.3. National Grid - Request permission to install approximately 125' of 2"-4" conduit encased in concrete 

on Lawrence Street.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  (Page 2 of 5) 
 

City of Lowell • 375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852 • www.lowellma.gov  

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 
5. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 

 
5.1. Motion Responses:  

(A)  Impact of the Pending Transformative Development Initiative (TDI) 
(B) Business Improvement District (BID) Survey 
(C) Mosquito Control 
(D) Pyne Arts School Traffic Supervisor 
(E) Huntoon Avenue Update 
(F) Parking Agreements 
(G) Financial and Infrastructure Impact of Ameresco 
(H) Security and Supervision of Nesmith Street Property 
(I) Downtown Banners 
(J) DPD Data Position 
(K) 268 Mt. Vernon Street 
(L) Traffic and Pedestrian Patterns on Chelmsford Street 
Informational:  
(M) Solar Energy Production from City Solar Fields 
(N) Working Cities Grant 

 
5.2. Communication-Reappoint Kevin Dillon, William Lovely, Katelyn Biedron, Geoffrey McDonough to 

Conservation Commission 

 
5.3. Communication-Appoint Janelle Diaz to Lowell Commission on Disability 

 
5.4. Communication-Appoint Brandon Crocker to Hunger Homeless Commission (Merrimack Valley Catholic 

Charities Rep) 

 
5.5. Communication-Accept Resignation of Eileen Donoghue (Civic Stadium Commission) 

 
5.6. Communication - City Manager request Out of State Travel (1) LPD.   

VOTES FROM THE CITY MANAGER 
6. VOTES FROM THE CITY MANAGER 

 
6.1. Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA Unit I 7.1.15-6.30.18 

 
6.2. Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA WW Unit II 7.1.15-6.30.18 

 
6.3. Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA Unit C 7.1.15-6.30.18 

 
6.4. Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA Unit D 7.1.15-6.30.18 

 
6.5. Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA Inspectors 7.1.15-6.30.18 

 
6.6. Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU The Association of Traffic Supervisors 7.1.15-6.30.18 

 



  (Page 3 of 5) 
 

City of Lowell • 375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852 • www.lowellma.gov  

 

6.7. Vote-Apply/Accept/Expend $53,799 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program 
FY 2016 

 
6.8. Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. Construction Access Agreement between UML and City re: Marginal Street Sewer 

Relief Pipe Project 

 
6.9. Vote-Transfer $2,000 Inspector Education Training 

 
6.10. Vote-Accept/Expend $100,000 from Lowell General Hospital to Health Dept (feasibility study on 

substance abuse prevention in the Lowell School District) 

 
6.11. Vote-Approving certified project application for Kronos, Inc. and authorizing a Tax Increment Financing 

(TIF) Agreement for CP  Associates, LLC 

ORDINANCES FROM THE CITY MANAGER 
7. ORDINANCES FROM THE CITY MANAGER 

 
7.1. Ordinance-Create new position of Working Foreman Electrician Grade B Masters and establish Salary 

in DPW and modify certain job titles 

REPORTS (SUB / COMMITTEE, IF ANY) 
8. REPORTS (SUB / COMMITTEE, IF ANY) 

 
8.1. Public Safety SC June 14, 2016.  

PETITIONS 
9. PETITIONS 

 
9.1. Claims - (2) property. 

 
9.2. Misc. - Pace Energy (c/o Sonal Patel, LLC) request additional fuel storage of 25,000 gal. of gasoline and 

5,000 gal. of diesel in underground tanks at 710 Lakeview Avenue.     

 
9.3. Misc. - Lorrie Carrington Arsenault request permission to install two-way street sign at the circle of D 

Street.  

CITY COUNCIL - MOTIONS 
10. CITY COUNCIL - MOTIONS 

 
10.1. C. Elliott - Req. City Mgr. provide report on UMASS expansion of dormitories at Residences at Perkins 

Park and the Lofts at Perkins Park and impact of city tax revenue.    

 
10.2. C. Elliott - Req. City Mgr. look into LED bulletin board at Lord Overpass to replace current plastic 

banners and future use following realignment of overpass. 

 
10.3. C. Elliott - Req. City Mgr. report on the city's real-estate taxes agreement with UMass 

Lowell involving UML Inn & Conference Center and the establishment and use of funds in the 
community improvement Fund. 
 

 



  (Page 4 of 5) 
 

City of Lowell • 375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852 • www.lowellma.gov  

 

10.4. C. Elliott - Req. City Mgr. report on agreement signed in December 2013 for the forgiveness of $300,00 
in taxes at the Inn and Conference Center downtown and provide agreement signed in 2014,  

 
10.5. C. Elliott - Req. City Mgr. work with Board of Parks to honor Al Hebert at stone/memorial dedicated to 

the people of Pawtucketville.  

 
10.6. C. Elliott - Req. City Mgr. provide report on number of properties zoned to allow construction of 

dormitories.  

 
10.7. C. Elliott - Req. City Mgr. provide information on language to be added to zoning code requiring a 

PILOT for properties sold to non-profits.  

 
10.8. C. Mercier - Req. City Council support a freeze on sale of all tax paying properties to UMass-Lowell until 

a fair formula for payment in lieu of taxes is reached between the parties.   

 
10.9. C. Mercier - Req. City Mgr. have Inspectional Services continue to oversee the St. Hilaire Car Wash 

property at 1682 Middlesex St. for health/safety violations as occurred on the evening of June 4th as 
well as the removal of the Planet Aid Box on the premises.   

 
10.10
. 

C. Samaras - Req. City Mgr. work with the LPD Superintendent to remove vagrants sleeping in the 
South Common and any other playground in the City.    

 
10.11
. 

C. Samaras - Req. City Mgr. work with staff to extract narrative portions of the FY17 Budget Report to 
be used as information document for developers.  

 
10.12
. 

C. Samaras/C. Leary - Req. City Mgr. invite the Chancellor of the University of Massachusetts Lowell to 
the Economic Development SC in order to discuss our shared vision of economic growth; the city and 
universities specific needs, and to begin to develop objective criteria in order to measure our shared 
expectations.   

 
10.13
. 

C. Leary - Req. City Mgr. work with the City Auditor in order to provide a report outlining all contractual 
financial accounts that are not included within the budget and are not annual or one time grant funds.  

 
10.14
. 

C. Leahy - Req. City Mgr. provide a copy of the TIF agreement for the Perkins Property as well as any 
additional information regarding the original sale of the property by the City.   

 
10.15
. 

C. Leahy - Req. City Mgr. have proper department work with School Department in maintaining school 
grounds as pertaining to lawn care and trash removal.   

 
10.16
. 

C. Leahy - Req. City Mgr. have proper department provide City Council with updates regarding road 
work on Nesmith Street between Andover and East Merrimack Streets.   

 
10.17
. 

C. Leahy - Req. City Mgr. have proper department update City Council regarding tree plantings for 
FY17.   

 
10.18
. 

C. Milinazzo - Req. City Mgr. add Mansion Drive to the paving list.  
 



  (Page 5 of 5) 
 

City of Lowell • 375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852 • www.lowellma.gov  

 

 
10.19
. 

C. Milinazzo - Req. City Mgr. have the Law Department weigh in on recent decisions rendered by the 
License Commission regarding a number of violations at downtown bars. 

 
10.20
. 

C. Belanger - Req. City Mgr. invite Winn Development to appear before City Council to discuss their 
vision for the Hamilton Canal District.   

 
10.21
. 

M. Kennedy - Req. City Mgr. and Assessors Office report to City Council regarding the potential for 
taxing the commercial portion of the properties located at 50 Warren Street and 220 Pawtucket Street. 

 
10.22
. 

M. Kennedy - Req. City Council adopt a resolution opposing removing Charter School caps similar to 
resolution recently adopted by the Lowell School Committee. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
11. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

ADJOURNMENT 
12. Time for meeting to stand adjourned. 

 



City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/10/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 412 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Communication - Charter School Cap Resolution. 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

charter cap 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/








City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/3/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 375 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Minutes of City Council Meeting May 31st, for acceptance. 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

5/31 cc min 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


 

City of Lowell • ｳｷｵ Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA ｰｱｸｵｲ • www.lowellma.gov 

 

Office of the City Clerk 

City Hall • ｳｷｵ Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA ｰｱｸｵｲ 

P: ｹｷｸ.ｶｷｴ.ｴｱｶｱ • F: ｹｷｸ.ｹｷｰ.ｴｰｰｷ 

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

Michael Q. Geary 

City Clerk 
 
 

 

 

 

Date: 

 

May 31, 2016 

Time: 6:30 PM 

Location: City Council Chamber 

375 Merrimack Street, 2nd Floor, Lowell, MA 
 

 

CITY CLERK 

 

 

1. 

 

- 

 

CITY CLERK 

 

1.1. 

 

2016 / 368 - 

 

Minutes of City Council Meeting May 24th, for acceptance. 

 

Roll Call showed 9 present.  

C. Mercier requested moment of silence in darkened chamber for former Mayor and City 

Council member, M. Brendan Fleming.   

Mayor Kennedy presiding. 

In City Council, minutes read, Motion さTo aIIept aﾐd plaIe oﾐ fileざ Hy C. Samaras, seconded by 

C. Rourke.  So voted.   

 

GENERAL PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

2. 

 

- 

 

GENERAL PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

2.1. 

 

2016 / 348 - 

 

Loan Order-2017 Capital Improvements 

 

In City Council, Given 2nd Reading, hearing held.  No remonstrants.  Adopted on Roll Call vote.  

The following spoke in favor of the ordinance: Armand Hebert.  C. Milinazzo noted the amount 

of loan and how it was leveraged and in addition the debt service would not be taxing on the 

City as the financial position is solid.  C. Elliott questioned debt service effect on upcoming 

budget.  Conor Baldwin (CFO) outlined the effect of debt service in FY17 budget.  Manager 

Murphy noted that parking garage will be built without taxpayer money.  C. Belanger noted 

that the funding for the land swap in the Hamilton Canal District is included in this loan order.  

Matter to He held t┘eﾐty days iﾐ Clerk’s OffiIe.       

Lowell City Council 

Regular Meeting Minutes 



           (Page 2 of 9) 

 

City of Lowell • ｳｷｵ Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA ｰｱｸｵｲ • www.lowellma.gov 

 

 

 

VOTING 

 

Committee Member YES NO ABSTAIN RECUSE MOTION SECONDED 

Kennedy, Jr, Edward J. 

Belanger, Corey 

Elliott, Rodney M. 

Leahy, John J. 

Leary, James 

Mercier, Rita M. 

Milinazzo, James L. 

Rourke, Daniel P. 

Samaras, William 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

 
  

 

2.2. 

 

2016 / 353 - 

 

Ordinance-Create a Finance Department, Reorganize Various Financial 

Departments, Create a Budget Department, create one new position and 

salary; Deputy Chief Financial Officer. 

 

In City Council, Given 2nd Reading, hearing held.  No remonstrants.  Adopted on Roll Call vote.  

C. Elliott noted the State recommendation for the department organization and that there was 

a new position and a deleted position in the ordinance.  Manager Murphy noted that there 

were no salary increases in the ordinance.  Mr. Baldwin outlined the new positon and how it 

would assist the financial team in terms of budget preparation and review.  Manager Murphy 

noted the position would be involved with the construction project of the new high school.  C. 

Elliott noted it was a solid financial organization.  C. Samaras commented the need has been 

shown for the position.  C. Leary noted the re-alignment made sense.  C. Milinazzo questioned 

reporting in the chain of command.  Manager Murphy noted there is direct reporting to the 

CFO and that all positions are ordinance positions.   

VOTING 

 

Committee Member YES NO ABSTAIN RECUSE MOTION SECONDED 

Kennedy, Jr, Edward J. 

Belanger, Corey 

Elliott, Rodney M. 

Leahy, John J. 

Leary, James 

Mercier, Rita M. 

Milinazzo, James L. 

Rourke, Daniel P. 

Samaras, William 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



           (Page 3 of 9) 

 

City of Lowell • ｳｷｵ Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA ｰｱｸｵｲ • www.lowellma.gov 

 

  

 

2.3. 

 

2016 / 349 - 

 

Vote-Rescind Lowell Memorial Auditorium Enterprise Fund effective 

6/30/16. 

 

In City Council, Given 2nd Reading, hearing held.  No remonstrants.  Adopted on Roll Call vote.  

C. Milinazzo noted that the FY17 subsidy for the auditorium was placed uﾐder the Maﾐager’s 
budget.   

 

VOTING 

 

Committee Member YES NO ABSTAIN RECUSE MOTION SECONDED 

Kennedy, Jr, Edward J. 

Belanger, Corey 

Elliott, Rodney M. 

Leahy, John J. 

Leary, James 

Mercier, Rita M. 

Milinazzo, James L. 

Rourke, Daniel P. 

Samaras, William 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

 
  

 

2.4. 

 

2016 / 351 - 

 

Ordinance-Amend Ch. 272 Annual Sewer Use Charge 

 

In City Council, Given 2nd Reading, hearing held.  No remonstrants.  Adopted on Roll Call vote.  

C. Elliott disclosed his employment noting possible conflict and indicated he would be voting 

さpreseﾐtざ.   
 

VOTING 

 

Committee Member YES NO ABSTAIN RECUSE MOTION SECONDED 

Kennedy, Jr, Edward J. 

Belanger, Corey 

Elliott, Rodney M. 

Leahy, John J. 

Leary, James 

Mercier, Rita M. 

Milinazzo, James L. 

Rourke, Daniel P. 

Samaras, William 

x 

x 

 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

 

 

 
  



           (Page 4 of 9) 

 

City of Lowell • ｳｷｵ Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA ｰｱｸｵｲ • www.lowellma.gov 

 

 

2.5. 

 

2016 / 347 - 

 

Vote-Approving Budget for FY'17 

 

In City Council, Given 2nd Reading, read twice, hearing held.  No remonstrants.  C. Mercier 

commented on bottom line of the budget noting she was satisfied with that result and that it is 

a tight budget and would support other members wish to speak on  matter.  Motion by C. 

Milinazzo, seconded by C. Mercier to adopt and approve the FY17 Budget for the City of Lowell, 

including all items therein as if separately voted thereon, in the sum of $340,931,235.  Adopted 

per Roll Call vote. 

Oﾐ the ﾏotioﾐ C. Miliﾐazzo addressed Veteraﾐs’ Departﾏeﾐt Iuts.  Mr. Bald┘iﾐ ﾐoted Iuts 

were made as the need for services has diminished.  Eric LaMarche, department head, noted 

the decrease in the need for benefits and commented on the state trend as the same.  C. 

Miliﾐazzo Ioﾏﾏeﾐted oﾐ the iﾐIrease iﾐ the ﾏarketiﾐg liﾐe iteﾏ iﾐ Maﾐager’s budget.  

Manager Murphy noted the amount of money which the City has invested in a marketing 

agreement.  C. Milinazzo commented on Free Cash calculations.  Mr. Baldwin outlined how Free 

Cash may have been reduces by placing money in various stabilization accounts.   

Oﾐ the ﾏotioﾐ C. Elliott addressed Veteraﾐs’ Departﾏeﾐt reduItioﾐ iﾐ Hudget.  Mr. LaMarIhe 
noted that the department offers many federal benefits to veterans.  C. Elliott noted that added 

money is available if necessary.   

On the motion C. Leary commented he may like to review each department but is comfortable 

if he could raise any concerns he may have.  C. Leary noted Free Cash amount and noted it had 

to be managed effectively so the City maintains appropriate bond level.  C. Leary questioned 

the use of grant money for the fire and police department personnel and how would they be 

kept on after the grants.  Manager Murphy noted that the police hires are out of operational 

budget.  Chief Winward (LFD) commented on grant availability each year and their pursuit of 

that money.  C. Leary commented on pension funding noting the amount and questioned future 

funding of same.  Mr. Baldwin commented on future funding of the pension account being 

consistent with State mandates.  C. Leary noted the budget of Law Department concerning 

Workers’ Coﾏpeﾐsatioﾐ payﾏeﾐts Hy reIogﾐiziﾐg the great joH that di┗isioﾐ perforﾏs aﾐd that 
future funding may be required.   

On the motion C. Samaras commented on reductions to department head request for budget 

items.  Manager Murphy outlined the budget procedure and recognized the ability of each 

department to adjust their needs.  C. Samaras noted the health of the pension.  Robert Healy 

(CFO consultant) commented on the State agency in charge of oversight and that the pension 

should be fully funded by 2036.  C. Samaras commented on the Charter School funding noting 

the lack of State reimbursement.  Rodney Conley (STAT) noted it would remain an ongoing 

problem and the gap will need to be addressed.  Manager Murphy commented that he did not 



           (Page 5 of 9) 

 

City of Lowell • ｳｷｵ Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA ｰｱｸｵｲ • www.lowellma.gov 

 

have a lot of faith in State resolving that issue.  C. Samaras noted that the budget document 

itself should be used to market the City as it contained an abundance of information.  Manager 

Murphy recognized the entire financial team for their effort.   

On the motion C. Belanger commented on City Manager marketing budget noting the need to 

keep funding up in that area.  Manager Murphy noted that funding to the Lowell Memorial 

Auditorium would be part of his budget so to enable better negotiations in controlling costs.  

Mr. Baldwin commented on re-aligning certain departments.  C. Belanger commented on the 

operational deficit in the Parking Enterprise.  Mr. Baldwin noted increase debt service and 

indirect costs are a part of that deficit noting the enterprise fund had plenty of resources to 

cover same.  Nicholas Navin (Parking Director) commented on deficit and noted some measures 

which would serve to reduce same.  C. Belanger noted the need to have appropriate funding in 

the Parks Department as they are an essential part of the City.  Manager Murphy noted there 

were other funding sources for the Parks Department and that the personnel there do a great 

job of maintaining parks.  C. Belanger noted that corporate funding of parks may be future 

option and that overall the budget was very streamlined.   

On the motion C. Leahy commented on reduces requests of department heads.  Manager 

Murphy commented on means used to reduce costs in all departments.  Michael Vaughn 

(Purchasing Officer) outlined combined purchasing power of all departments.  C. Leahy 

commented on solid waste collection.  Ralph Snow (DPW Director) noted the current contract 

with the collection vendor and how figures are calculated.  C. Leahy noted that the budget 

report contains a lot of information and it is trim.   

On the motion C. Rourke commented on snow/ice report and its inclusion in the budget.  Mr. 

Baldwin noted same amount is budgeted so that the City may take advantage of deficit 

spending of that account.  C. Rourke commented on increase in building permits, fees and fines.  

Eric Slagle (Inspectional Services) commented on growth and bigger projects slated for the City.   

On the motion C. Elliott questioned Cherry Sheet Assessment.  Mr. Baldwin indicated where 

those figures were present in the budget report.  C. Elliott commented on pension assessment.  

Mr. Healy provided information showing increase over years and conservative estimates of 

performance throughout the years.  C. Elliott commented on economic growth in City.  Mr. 

Bald┘iﾐ outliﾐed the proIedures used to ﾏeasure that gro┘th.  C. Elliott ﾐoted the “tate’s 
position regarding Charter Schools and noted that a community effort would be needed to 

reshape that position.   

On the motion C. Leary commented on cable contract and contribution to LTC.  Mr. Baldwin 

noted the contract calls for percentage regarding any payments.  Manager Murphy noted that 

discussions have developed with the LTC.  C. Leahy noted that closed caption will be returning 

to LTC.   



           (Page 6 of 9) 

 

City of Lowell • ｳｷｵ Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA ｰｱｸｵｲ • www.lowellma.gov 

 

On the motion M. Kennedy commented on equipment status at fire department. Chief 

Winward outlined the existing equipment and proposed upgrades to them.  M. Kennedy 

commented on solutions to Parking Enterprise operational deficit.  Mr. Navin commented on 

collection of aged parking violations.     

 

VOTING 

 

Committee Member YES NO ABSTAIN RECUSE MOTION SECONDED 

Kennedy, Jr, Edward J. 

Belanger, Corey 

Elliott, Rodney M. 

Leahy, John J. 

Leary, James 

Mercier, Rita M. 

Milinazzo, James L. 

Rourke, Daniel P. 

Samaras, William 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

 

 

 
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY 

MANAGER 

 

 

3. 

 

- 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 

 

3.1. 

 

2016 / 373 - 

 

Motion Response: 

(A) Andover Street Repairs 

Informational: 

(B) Free Cash Certification 

(C) Board of Parks Approval POW MIA Chair at Cawley Stadium 

(D) Board of Parks Approval Playground in Honor of Henry J. Corcoran, Jr. 

 

In Council, Motion さTo aIIept aﾐd plaIe oﾐ fileざ Hy C. Mercier, seconded by C. Rourke.  So 

voted.   

C. Mercier commented on Informational Response D regarding playground dedication noting 

that the Board of Parks had met and approved of the dedication to Henry J. Corcoran, Jr.     

 

4. 

 

- 

 

VOTES FROM THE CITY MANAGER 

 

4.1. 

 

2016 / 370 - 

 

Vote-Endorse FY'2017-2021 Capital Improvement Plan 

 

In Council, read twice and adopted.  Full reading waived without objection.   

 



           (Page 7 of 9) 

 

City of Lowell • ｳｷｵ Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA ｰｱｸｵｲ • www.lowellma.gov 

 

 

VOTING 

 

Committee Member YES NO ABSTAIN RECUSE MOTION SECONDED 

Kennedy, Jr, Edward J. 

Belanger, Corey 

Elliott, Rodney M. 

Leahy, John J. 

Leary, James 

Mercier, Rita M. 

Milinazzo, James L. 

Rourke, Daniel P. 

Samaras, William 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

  

 

4.2. 

 

2016 / 371 - 

 

Vote-Transfer $398,786.98 (funding for salary stabilization) 

 

In Council, read twice and adopted.  Full reading waived without objection.  C. Elliott 

commented on the purpose of the transfer.  Conor Baldwin (CFO) outlined the transfer noting 

the shift for money to be available in future contract years.      

 

VOTING 

 

Committee Member YES NO ABSTAIN RECUSE MOTION SECONDED 

Kennedy, Jr, Edward J. 

Belanger, Corey 

Elliott, Rodney M. 

Leahy, John J. 

Leary, James 

Mercier, Rita M. 

Milinazzo, James L. 

Rourke, Daniel P. 

Samaras, William 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

 

 

 

 
  

 

4.3. 

 

2016 / 374 - 

 

Vote-Auth Mgr Enter into Master Developer Agreement with 

WinnDevelopment Co., Limited Partnership 

 

In Council, read twice and adopted.  Full reading waived without objection.  Registered speaker, 

Armand Hebert, addressed the body.  Manager Murphy noted the vote was needed to secure 

grant money to build a bridge in the Hamilton Canal District.  C. Samaras commented on the 

project time line.  C. Belanger noted the agreement was with a company more prevalent in 

residential construction and that he was more focused on commercial development.  C. Leary 



           (Page 8 of 9) 

 

City of Lowell • ｳｷｵ Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA ｰｱｸｵｲ • www.lowellma.gov 

 

noted the positive elements of the contract and that it was needed to secure grant funding.  C. 

Milinazzo noted the use of the contract as a tool for obtaining grant funding and that the 

developer is top rated and will put forth best efforts in all aspects of the project.  C. Elliott 

noted that the contract is a big push for economic development in the City.     

 

VOTING 

 

Committee Member YES NO ABSTAIN RECUSE MOTION SECONDED 

Kennedy, Jr, Edward J. 

Belanger, Corey 

Elliott, Rodney M. 

Leahy, John J. 

Leary, James 

Mercier, Rita M. 

Milinazzo, James L. 

Rourke, Daniel P. 

Samaras, William 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

 
 

REPORTS (SUB / COMMITTEE, IF ANY) 

 

 

5. 

 

- 

 

REPORTS (SUB / COMMITTEE, IF ANY) 

 
NONE. 

PETITIONS  

 

6. 

 

- 

 

PETITIONS 

 

6.1. 

 

2016 / 369 - 

 

Misc. -Maurice Mason, Jr. request City Council approval for overhanging 

sign located at 147 East Merrimack Street. 

 

In Council, Motion to refer to Law Department for report and recommendation by C. Samaras, 

seconded by C. Rourke.  So voted.       

 

CITY COUNCIL - MOTIONS 

 

 

7. 

 

- 

 

CITY COUNCIL - MOTIONS 

 

7.1. 

 

2016 / 372 - 

 

C. Mercier - Reケ. City Mgヴ. iﾐvestigate ヴesideﾐts’ coﾏplaiﾐts ヴegaヴdiﾐg 
mosquito control and whether to take part in spray initiative/program.    

 

In Council, seconded by C. Rourke, read and referred to City Manager.  So voted.  C. Mercier 

noted motion spoke for itself.   



           (Page 9 of 9) 

 

City of Lowell • ｳｷｵ Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA ｰｱｸｵｲ • www.lowellma.gov 

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

 

8. 

 

- 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

In City Council, C. Mercier commented on handout she provided the body regarding 

contributions of CTI in terms of PILOT program discussions.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

9. 

 

- 

 

Time for meeting to stand adjourned. 

 

Motion to Adjourn by C. Rourke, seconded by C. Samaras.  So voted. 

Meeting adjourned at 8:45 PM. 

 

 

Michael Q. Geary, City Clerk 

 



City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/3/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 333 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Fuel Storage - The Markley Group, LLC - Request a license for storage of 

flammables at 2 Prince Avenue for 32,000 gallons of Diesel II fuel (AST).  
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

markley 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/








City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/3/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 340 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: National Grid/Verizon NE - Req. permission to relocate JO pole 34' north of 

current location and to install SO pole on east side of Lawrence Street.   
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

lawrence st 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/






























City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/3/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 341 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: National Grid/Verizon NE - Request permission to install (1) JO pole on 

Industrial Avenue.   
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

industrial ave 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


























City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/3/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 342 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: National Grid - Request permission to install approximately 125' of 2"-4" 

conduit encased in concrete on Lawrence Street.   
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

conduit lawrence st 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/




















City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 2 Printed on: 6/10/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Manager 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 415 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Motion Responses:  

 

(A)  Impact of the Pending Transformative Development Initiative (TDI) 

(B) Business Improvement District (BID) Survey 

(C) Mosquito Control 

(D) Pyne Arts School Traffic Supervisor 

(E) Huntoon Avenue Update 

(F) Parking Agreements 

(G) Financial and Infrastructure Impact of Ameresco 

(H) Security and Supervision of Nesmith Street Property 

(I) Downtown Banners 

(J) DPD Data Position 

(K) 268 Mt. Vernon Street 

(L) Traffic and Pedestrian Patterns on Chelmsford Street 

 

Informational:  

 

(M) Solar Energy Production from City Solar Fields 

(N) Working Cities Grant 

 

Recommendation: 

Background: 

Attachments: 

 

(A) Motion Response - Impact of the Pending Transformative Development Initiative (TDI)  

 

(B) Motion Response  - Business Improvement District (BID) Survey 

 

(C) Motion Response - Mosquito Control 

 

(D) Motion Response - Pyne Arts School Traffic Supervisor 

 

(E) Motion Response - Huntoon Avenue Update 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


   

 

 

 

(F) Motion Response - Parking Agreements 

 

(G) Motion Response - Financial and Infrastructure Impact of Ameresco 

 

(H) Motion Response - Security and Supervision of Nesmith Street Property 

 

(I) Motion Response - Downtown Banners 

 

(J) Motion Response - DPD Data Position 

 

(K) Motion Response - 268 Mt. Vernon Street 

 

(L) Motion Response - Traffic and Pedestrian Patterns on Chelmsford Street  

 

(M) Informational - Solar Energy Production from City Solar Fields 

 

(N) Informational - Working Cities Grant 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

The City of Lowell • Department of Planning and Development 
JFK Civic Center • 50 Arcand Drive • Lowell, MA 01852 

P: 978.674-4252 • F: 978.970.4262 

www.LowellMA.gov 

 
 

Diane Nichols Tradd 

Assistant City Manager/DPD Director 

 

Kevin E. Coughlin 

Deputy Director 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:   Kevin J. Murphy, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Diane N. Tradd, Assistant City Manager/DPD Director 
 
SUBJECT: MOTION OF 04/26/2016 BY COUNCILOR MILINAZZO 
  REQUEST CITY MANAGER REPORT ON THE IMPACT OF THE PENDING 

TRANSFORMATIVE DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVE AIMED AT GATEWAY CITIES MAY 
HAVE ON LOWELL’S ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENDA 

 

 

The Transformative Development Initiative (TDI) is a redevelopment program designed to support 
local private-public partnerships, improve the quality of life in neighborhoods, and encourage 
investment and economic activity.  TDI is managed through MassDevelopment, the 
Commonwealth’s economic development finance agency.   
 
TDI Overview 
In 2014 MassDevelopment designated 10 Gateway Cities as TDI Districts, providing a concentration 
of resources and investment, and creating a critical mass of activity to build momentum and inspire 
additional investment by private landowners, local entrepreneurs, and businesses.   
 
Three distinct programs were launched at that time under TDI: 
 

1. TDI Assistance: Third party professional services to include a “place-making” program that 
builds community identity and engagement; and a “fellows” program that provides full-time 
professional services in selected TDI district communities; 
  

2. TDI Investment: Equity investments in real estate within TDI Districts;  
 

3. TDI Co-work: Fund the creation and expansion of collaborative workspaces to support 
innovative activities and spark business development. 
 

TDI Support in Lowell 
When the TDI program was launched in 2014, DPD staff participated in a number of informational 
workshops and webinars, sponsored by MassDevelopment, to learn more about the program.  The 
City applied for designation as a TDI District to advance the redevelopment of the Hamilton Canal 
District.  The City also applied for a place-making grant to support public art in South Common.  
Both applications, unfortunately were unsuccessful.  Subsequent discussions with 
MassDevelopment and their TDI Team have indicated an interest in supporting some targeted 
investment in Lowell, however, no firm commitments have been made and at this time no open 
solicitation for funds is available.   
 
 
 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


SUBJECT: MOTION OF 04/26/2016 BY COUNCILOR MILINAZZO 
  REQUEST CITY MANAGER REPORT ON THE IMPACT OF THE PENDING 

TRANSFORMATIVE DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVE AIMED AT GATEWAY CITIES MAY 
HAVE ON LOWELL’S ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENDA – PAGE 2 

 
 
Two organizations in Lowell were successful in securing funding through the TDI co-working 
program to support their collaborative workspaces: 
 

1. The Lowell Makes Collaborative received $162,000 to support the expansion of their current 
workshop on Lee Street to ground floor retail space on Merrimack Street.  The new 
storefront will provide permanent gallery space to members of the collaborative who produce 
a variety of products including custom-made clocks, furniture, and cosplay gear.  A 
storefront presence will help energize the streetscape and raise awareness of the 
organization.  
  

2. New Vestures received $150,000 to help build out new apparel-themed co-working space at 
Mill No. 5.  The organization’s goal is to grow and educate a community of fashion designers 
and entrepreneurs who believe that creative, sustainable design and manufacturing 
practices will improve lives and better the world.  Their new space, on the 5th floor of the 
popular Mill No. 5 on Jackson Street, will feature 30 industrial sewing machines and room 
for 20 member designers.  New Vestures anticipates opportunities to tap into Lowell Makes’ 
expertise on designs incorporating innovative technology such as LEDs into their garments.   
 

Potential Future Impact of TDI in Lowell 
At this time, no additional funds are available through the TDI Program.  In January 2016 
Governor Baker filed legislation in support of the “Opportunities for All” Economic Development 
Plan.  Included among the funding priorities is $50M in support of the proposed capital 
authorization of TDI.  This proposal is currently under consideration by the State Legislature.   
 
New TDI funding could support a variety of Lowell’s economic development goals including 
development in our urban renewal plan areas, advancing redevelopment efforts in the upper 
Merrimack Street corridor, or support for the City’s growing number of collaborative work spaces, to 
name a few.  The City enjoys a strong relationship with MassDevelopment and has already 
expressed our interest in the TDI program should funding be approved under the current proposal.   
 
We would be happy to provide an update to the Council on this and other opportunities for funding 
under Governor Baker’s plan should it be approved.   
 
 
 
DNT/ns 
6/10/16 
cc: Allison Lamey, Director of Economic Development 



 

 

 

The City of Lowell • Department of Planning and Development 
JFK Civic Center • 50 Arcand Drive • Lowell, MA 01852 

P: 978.674-4252 • F: 978.970.4262 

www.LowellMA.gov 

 
 

Diane Nichols Tradd 

Assistant City Manager/DPD Director 

 

Kevin E. Coughlin 

Deputy Director 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:   Kevin J. Murphy, City Manager 
 
FROM: Diane N. Tradd, Assistant City Manager/DPD Director 
 
SUBJECT: MOTION OF 03/08/2016 BY MAYOR KENNEDY 
  REQUEST CITY MANAGER HAVE DPD PROVIDE A REPORT ON THEIR 

SURVEY OF DOWNTOWN PROPERTY OWNERS REGARDING THE BID 
(BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT) IN THE CENTRAL BUSINESS AREA 

 

 
The Department of Planning and Development continues to investigate district 
management strategies, including Business Improvement Districts (BIDs) as a means to 
generate supplemental services for the central business district.  Below is an update on 
these efforts: 
 
In May, staff from the Economic Development office participated in a day long technical 
assistance workshop hosted by MassDevelopment and DHCD on District Management 
Strategies.  Workshop topics included the implementation of BIDs as well as new 
strategies under consideration by the state legislature including Community Benefit 
Districts (CBDs).   
 
Staff reached out to other communities that have adopted BIDs for advice on their 
experience in launching the program and for sample surveys and outreach materials.  We 
are also exploring the use of the National Resource Network, a program through 
MassDevelopment, as a possible source of technical assistance.   
 
Attorney Michael Gallagher, a downtown commercial and residential property owner, is 
spearheading the efforts to form a BID from the private sector.  Staff from the Economic 
Development office met with Attorney Gallagher on June 9 to develop a survey and 
outreach strategy of downtown property owners.  Outreach will take place during the 
summer with help from a summer intern.  This outreach will provide an opportunity to 
inform property owners of district management strategies and the benefits they bring to 
designated areas as well as gage their interest in participating in such a strategy.   
 
We are happy to provide an update to the City Council on the survey results once the 
outreach is completed.   
 
 
DNT/ns 
6/10/16 
cc:  Allison Lamey, Economic Development Director 

Erin Findlen, Economic Development Assistant 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


 

 

Office of the City Manager 

City Hall ● 375 Merrimack Street ● Lowell, MA  01852 

P:  978.674.4000 ● F:  978.970.4007 

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

Kevin J. Murphy 

City Manager 

Michael McGovern 

Assistant City Manager  

 

 

 

June 8, 2016 

 

 

 

Mayor Edward J. Kennedy, Jr. 

  and 

Members of the City Council 

 

 

 

 Dear Mayor Kennedy and Members of the City Council: 

 

Attached, please find a memo from Health and Human Services Director Kerran Vigroux.  The 

information pertains to a motion request by Councilor Rita Mercier, asking the Manager to 

investigate residents’ complaints regarding mosquito control and whether to take part in the state 

spray program.   

 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this or any other matter.  

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Kevin J. Murphy 

City Manager  

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/






 

 

Office of the City Manager 

City Hall ● 375 Merrimack Street ● Lowell, MA  01852 

P:  978.674.4000 ● F:  978.970.4007 

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

Kevin J. Murphy 

City Manager 

 

 

June 8, 2016 

 

Mayor Edward J. Kennedy, Jr. 

  and 

Members of the City Council 
 

REFERENCE:   7.4 2016/250 C. Leary/C. Rourke - Req. City Mgr. through LPD provide 

the Pyne School with a crossing guard and work with the school 

administration to implement the crossing guard staff during the 

appropriate time frames at the appropriate locations. 

Dear Mayor Kennedy and Members of the City Council: 

 

I am writing in response to the above motion made by Councilors James Leary and Dan Rourke 

requesting the City Manager to assign a traffic supervisor to the J.G. Pyne Arts School. 

 

Numerous discussions regarding safety concerns and traffic flows during drop-off and pick-up of 

students during school hours took place over the past six months.  As a result, the Chief 

Financial Officer worked with Superintendent Taylor to locate funding in the FY17 budget for a 

traffic supervisor during the upcoming 2016-2017 school year.  

     

Please feel free to contact me if I can be of further assistance with this matter.  

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Kevin J. Murphy 

City Manager 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


3 

 

 

 

The City of Lowell • Public Works Department 

1365 Middlesex Street • Lowell, MA 01851 

P: 978.674.4111 • F: 978.970.4071 

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

Ralph Snow, PE 

Assistant City Manager/Commissioner 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Kevin J. Murphy, City Manager 

FROM:  Ralph Snow, Assistant City Manager/DPW Commissioner 

DATE:  June 8, 2016 

SUBJECT: MOTION NO. 2016/265 C. MERCIER  

REQUEST THE CITY MANAGER ADDRESS THE DETERIORATING CONDITIONS, FLOODING 

ISSUES AND IMPROPER DRAINAGE ON HUNTOON AVENUE 

UPDATE 

Huntoon Avenue is an unaccepted street which means that it is owned by the abutters to the 
street, not the City and that Chapter 90 funds cannot be used to repair it.  The pavement 
condition index for Huntoon Avenue is near the city-wide average.  This means that its 
condition is similar to the condition of the average street in the City of Lowell.   

There are two possible avenues we can take to make further repairs to Huntoon Avenue.  The 
most expedient option is probably to utilize City capital funds if they become available.  
However, this option will be dependent upon the amount of money set aside in the next or 
subsequent Capital Plans and the relative priority of Huntoon Avenue compared to other 
unaccepted streets that require repaving. 

The other option we could pursue would be to accept the street and then use Chapter 90 funds 
to repave it.  As there are several steps required to accept a street and then program it for 
Chapter 90 repaving, it would most likely be a less timely option to get the street repaved. 

The City Engineer’s Office will investigate the best way to handle this situation and put 
Huntoon Avenue on the appropriate list to be repaved in a future season.   

The steps required to accept a street are shown on the attachment. For a street that has 
recently been built by a developer, the process can be smooth.  The City Engineer’s office will 
verify the plans submitted by the developer to be sure that they provide the required 
information. In a case where the developer is no longer around and/or never provided the data, 
the acceptance process takes much longer.  The first three steps can take 3-6 months, and at 
least 2 staff members, to complete.  Once these steps are completed, the plan and acceptance 
vote can be completed within a couple of weeks. 

Due to the amount of time these tasks take, street acceptances are usually worked on during 
the winter months.  During the construction season, Engineering staff is consumed with 
supervising paving, sidewalk reconstruction, and other construction projects. 

Once a street is accepted, it is included in MassDOT’s calculation for each municipality’s 
Chapter 90 allotment.  For Lowell, an additional 10 miles of accepted street will increase our 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


allotment by approximately $31,000. This equates to $0.75/foot of roadway. Reviewing the last 
several years of paving contracts, it has cost Lowell about $300,000/mile to pave a roadway. 
This equates to $57.00/foot to pave. 

For Huntoon Avenue (length=194’), Lowell would gain about $145.50 and it will cost us 
$11,058 to pave. 

When Huntoon Avenue was developed, no plans were submitted to the City Engineer’s office. 
All of the research will need to be performed.  Engineering can work on this street acceptance 
over the winter when construction has died down and staff returns to the office. 

Please let me know if there are any questions regarding this information. 
 

 
cc: Lisa DeMeo, City Engineer 



 

 

City of Lowell Parking Department 

75 John Street • Lowell, MA 01852 

P: 978.674.4017 • F: 978.970.4044 

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

Nicholas Navin 

Parking Director 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Kevin J. Murphy, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Nicholas Navin, Parking Director 
 
SUBJECT: Council motion of 5/3/16 by Councilor Belanger/Samaras 

Req. City Mgr. provide a report regarding all contractual obligations for parking space in 

City garages 

 The City of Lowell has many agreements in place that provide parking spaces in the municipal 

facilities for both residential and commercial use.  Generally speaking, these agreements exist in three 

forms: allotments of spaces to meet zoning requirements, contractual agreements, and easements.  A 

summary of all these types of agreements, separated by facility, is included below.  While reviewing this 

information please keep in mind that, as a rule, no agreement provides for specifically designated spaces 

within any of the facilities.  Also, except where specifically stated below, all agreements adhere to the 

market rate of monthly parking as designated by the City Council in §266-120 through §266-125. 

City Wide/All Facilities 

The only agreement that allows the latitude to utilize all facilities is between the City and 

Middlesex Community College.  This is because their parking need is so large it cannot be accommodated 

by one facility.  MCC has always been, and continues to be, the largest user of downtown parking.  In the 

past, and as recently as 2014, the Lowell campus would account for well over 230,000+ parkers within the 

academic year.  Since then, enrollment and thus utilization has decreased year over year but they still 

remain, by far, the largest single user of daytime parking. The majority of their parking occurs at the 

Lower Locks, Joseph Downes, and Leo Roy garages, as those are the closest facilities to campus buildings. 

 Currently the City is in agreement with Middlesex Community College to provide monthly pass 

cards for 225 parkers, which generally accounts for the college’s full-time faculty and staff.  In addition to 

these monthly parkers the college is allocated 198,000 validations annually to accommodate the parking 

need of their student body.  This agreement expires on June 30, 2018 and is in the amount of 

$566,100.00 annually, which represents about 8.6% of the parking department’s total projected revenue 

in FY17.  Breaking down the cost vs. 100% contract utilization, this agreement provides Middlesex 

Community College a discount over market rate of roughly 50%.   

George A. Ayotte Parking Facility, 1,250 spaces, 1 Post Office Square 

 The most substantial agreement associated with this facility is a 99 year easement, executed in 

1985, to provide 750 parking spaces for 600, 650, 660, 661 Suffolk St., and 175 Cabot St., otherwise 

known as the Wannalancit Office and Technology Center.  Farley White, owners of 650 Suffolk St, 660 

Suffolk St, and 175 Cabot Street are entitled to 517 of the 750 spaces, where the University of Lowell, 

owners of 600 and 661 Suffolk Street, are entitled to 233 spaces.  These properties enjoy an agreement 

where they are billed in accordance with a formula included in the easement, which happens to equate to 

a substantial discount over market rate.  Currently, the rate dictated by the easement is about $21.00 for 



 

 

City of Lowell Parking Department 

75 John Street • Lowell, MA 01852 

P: 978.674.4017 • F: 978.970.4044 

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

Nicholas Navin 

Parking Director 

 

 

the first 100 spaces utilized, and $18.00 thereafter, which adjusts annually based on the Consumer Price 

Index.  The rate paid as a result of this easement is about a 66% discount over market rate. 

 The second largest agreement for the Ayotte is held by the University of Massachusetts Lowell.  

This agreement grants them daytime use of 600 spaces to support the parking need of their commuter 

students of the north campus.  Of these 600 spaces 233 are the spaces deeded to the University, as stated 

above.  The university pays $25.00 per space for these spaces.  Beyond that, 217 additional spaces are 

billed at the market rate.  The remaining 150 spaces are an annual option the university has yet to 

exercise.  The rate for these spaces is the market rate and utilization is subject to the approval of the 

parking department.  This agreement is up for renewal in 2016. 

 Another agreement for use of spaces at the Ayotte is held by the United States Post Office for 46 

spaces.  These are billed at the market rate. 

 Although not an agreement per-se, but a noteworthy circumstance nonetheless, is the role the 

Ayotte plays to satisfy the parking need of the Lowell High School, Lowell School Department, and the 

City of Lowell.  Approximately 657 pass cards are in regular use by City of Lowell employees, about 477 for 

School employees at Lowell High School and the central administration offices, 112 associated with the 

police and fire departments, and about 68 associated with employees of City Hall.  Approximately 100 of 

the 477 passes attributed to the Lowell schools are associated with the employees of the central 

administration offices, who are now parked at the Leo Roy, but are slated to be moved to the Ayotte.  

Finally, students within the City of Lowell school system may take advantage of a reduced rate of $17.00 

per month at the Ayotte parking facility, as provided by City Ordinance.   

Edward J. Early Garage, 950 spaces, 135 Middlesex Street 

 The Edward J. Early Garage is our most obligated municipal parking facility. 

Lowell Community Health Center is the largest group of current parkers at the Early garage.  

Their parking needs are addressed by combination of easement and space allocation related to the zoning 

requirements of the redevelopment and occupation of their new facility on Jackson Street.  247 parking 

spaces were allocated to LCHC to meet the needs of their employees and transient activity.  Of these 

spaces 37 are provided by way of easement at no charge, in effect until 2038.  The rest of the spaces are 

billed at the market rate.  Currently, the combined utilization of parking between employees and patients 

of the facility exceeds the allotment required by zoning.  As recently as May 18th the parking department 

received a letter to request an additional 125 parking spaces for future employees associated with the 

expansion of the health center at 101 Jackson Street.  This need will need to be accommodated by June 

2017. 

 Lowell Community Charter Public School is the next largest user and agreement holder for 

parking spaces at the Early garage.  Their annual agreement allows the utilization of 150 monthly pass 

cards for the use of their faculty and staff.  They also are allotted 9,000 validations a year that provides 

parking for short term visitors, etc.  The charter school pays the market rate for parking services. 

 Three notable agreements associated with residential parking use are 75 spaces for the Counting 

House lofts, and 85 spaces associated with the redevelopment of the Adden Furniture building.  Both 



 

 

City of Lowell Parking Department 

75 John Street • Lowell, MA 01852 

P: 978.674.4017 • F: 978.970.4044 

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

Nicholas Navin 

Parking Director 

 

 

agreements were executed recently and have terms of 30 years.  The Appleton Mills has an allotment of 

130 spaces for residential use to meet their zoning requirement for redevelopment.  Residential parking, 

which is predominantly used at night, is ample at all facilities, especially the Early garage.  All three 

agreements pay the market rate. 

 125 spaces associated with the Mill No. 5 are granted to Lichoulas & Successors per the terms of a 

settlement dated in 2011, set to expire in 2031.  These spaces are billed the market rate, as utilized. 

 The RMV, Garcia Brogan’s, and All Smile Dental have tenant leases for the retail spaces within the 

Early garage through 2019.  The parking allocation conveyed in these leases is negligible (a few spaces per 

tenant), however, it should be noted that the Registry of Motor Vehicles generates a significant amount of 

transient traffic. 

 In the absence of a new parking facility located in the Hamilton Canal District, the Early Garage 

would need to meet the parking need of the new courthouse and the fully developed area, which would 

overburden the facility. 

Lower Locks Parking Facility, 963 spaces, 90 Warren Street 

 The only agreement at the Lower Locks is an easement associated with the hotel at 50 Warren 

Street, currently the UMass Lowell Inn and Conference Center.  Through the purchase of 50 Warren 

Street the University inherited an easement that provides the use of the first two floors of the garage, or 

roughly 35% of the garage, at no charge.  This easement remains in effect until 2083. 

 This garage also sees the majority of the Middlesex Community College faculty and staff parking 

activity as provided by the agreement they share with the City, detailed above. 

Joseph Downes Parking Facility, 1141 spaces, 75 John Street 

 There are very few agreements exclusive to the Joseph Downes Parking Facility.  The only specific 

allotments of spaces at the Joseph Downes garage are associated with meeting the parking needs required 

by zoning for residential developments at the Boot Mills, Massachusetts Mills, and most recently the 

apartments at 24 Merrimack Street.  Commercial parking needs by Farley White and Winn Development 

at the Boot Mills are met by space allocation at the Joseph Downes garage.  All of these allocations are 

provided without agreement, however, from an operational and inventory management standpoint the 

parking department is cognizant of its commitment to these users.  All spaces used by these arraignments 

are priced at the market rate. These agreements represent a very small portion of the overall activity at the 

garage, and utilization is mostly dominated by Middlesex Community College students, employees of 

downtown business, and visitors of the downtown. 

Leo Roy Parking Facility, 1,012 spaces, 100 Market Street 

 Interestingly, our oldest and busiest parking facility has only one contractual agreement, which 

provides 24 spaces at market rate to the residents of the Moller building on Middle Street.  These spaces 

are billed at the market rate.  The largest single user of the garage on Market St. is Enterprise Bank, which 

parks approximately 250 employees daily.  Although there is no agreement, the City and Enterprise both 



 

 

City of Lowell Parking Department 

75 John Street • Lowell, MA 01852 

P: 978.674.4017 • F: 978.970.4044 

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

Nicholas Navin 

Parking Director 

 

 

expect to accommodate the parking need of the bank and corporate facilities at the garage on Market 

Street.  Other large groups of users are Middlesex Community College by virtue of their campus buildings 

located on Middle Street, and residents of the many condominiums that surround the garage. 

 













 

 

Finance Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852 

P: 978.674.4000 • F: 978.446.7014 

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

Conor Baldwin 

Chief Financial Officer 

 

Rodney Conley 

Deputy Chief Financial Officer 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Kevin J. Murphy, City Manager 

FROM: Rodney Conley, Deputy Chief Financial Officer 

CC:  Diane N. Tradd, Assistant City Manager/DPD Director 

DATE: June 9, 2016 

SUBJECT:   4/26/15 CITY COUNCIL MOTION 10.8 - C. Leahy - Req. City Mgr. explore 

creating a data position at the DPD that would include collecting and analyzing information to 

assist with housing, economic development, planning and homelessness. 

 

 Mr. Manager, 

 

As you know, the LowellSTAT Program covers a variety of departments and initiatives of the 

City on a monthly basis. Over the past several years, LowellSTAT has done extensive data 

analysis for Planning and Development related to Development Services, Economic 

Development, and Community Development. LowellSTAT will continue to include these 

divisions of DPD in the LowellSTAT rotation as well as continue to look for ways to assist them 

with data collection and performance management. 

 

As for data relative to homelessness, LowellSTAT has previously and will continue to offer 

assistance to DPD in its efforts to measure results in this critical area. As part of this endeavor, I 

recently met with Community Development Specialist Linda King, who spearheads the City’s 

efforts, as well as DPD Director Diane Tradd and Chief Information Officer Miran Fernandez to 

discuss how we can collaborate to better track homelessness data both from a Federal and State 

requirement perspective as well as to gauge the City’s performance. 

 

It was determined that the volume of work would not warrant an additional full time staff 

member, however there is a workload need that should be addressed through current resources 

including potential part-time assistance via grant-funding, internships, or other existing means. 

Moving forward, we will continue to develop a plan to make sure the City is compliant with all 

Federal and State reporting requirements while simultaneously utilizing the data provided to look 

for areas of improvement. 

 

Please let me know if you have further questions. 

 



















City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/9/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 397 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Communication-Reappoint Kevin Dillon, William Lovely, Katelyn Biedron, 

Geoffrey McDonough to Conservation Commission 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/






City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/9/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 398 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Communication-Appoint Janelle Diaz to Lowell Commission on Disability 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/










City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/9/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 399 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Communication-Appoint Brandon Crocker to Hunger Homeless 

Commission (Merrimack Valley Catholic Charities Rep) 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/






City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/9/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 400 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Communication-Accept Resignation of Eileen Donoghue (Civic Stadium 

Commission) 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/






City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/10/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 419 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Communication - City Manager request Out of State Travel (1) LPD.   
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

ost lpd 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/




City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/9/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 401 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA Unit I 7.1.15-6.30.18 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/












City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/9/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 402 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA WW Unit II 7.1.15-6.30.18 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/










City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/9/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 403 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA Unit C 7.1.15-6.30.18 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/










City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/9/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 404 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA Unit D 7.1.15-6.30.18 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/












City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/9/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 405 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA Inspectors 7.1.15-6.30.18 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/












City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/9/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 406 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU The Association of Traffic Supervisors 7.1.15-

6.30.18 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/








City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/9/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 407 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Vote-Apply/Accept/Expend $53,799 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice 

Assistance Grant (JAG) Program FY 2016 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

CI TY OF LOWELL

In Citv Council
VOTE

Authorizing the City Manager to Apply, Accept and Expend Funds from the Edward Byme
Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program FY 2016 in the amount of Fifty Three
Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety Nine and 00/100 ($53,799.00) Dollars.

The City of Lowell is desirous of applying for a Grant from the Edward Byme Memorial
Justice Assistance Grant (JAG); and

The Grant will make available to the City the sum of Fifty Three Thousand Seven Hundred
Ninety Nine and 00/100 ($53,799.00) Dollars to retain civilian staff members, to support on-
going training and community education as well as the continued growth and enhancement of
the Lowell Police Department Crime Analysis and Intelligence Unit.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT VOTED BY THE CITY COLTNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LOWELL:

That the City Manager be and is hereby authorized to apply, accept and expend funds from the

Edward Byme Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program FY 2016 in the amount of
Fifty Three Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety Nine and 00/100 ($53,799.00) Dollars to retain
civilian staff members, to support on-going training and community education as well as the

continued growth and enhancement of the Lowell Police Department Crime Analysis and

Intelligence Unit.

BE IT FURTHER VOTED:

That the City Manager, on behalf ofthe City of Lowell, be and hereby is, authorized to execute

any and all documents necessary in connection with said grant, including the expenditure

thereof.

Vote/$anrJAc20l6



Disclosure of Pending Applications

The LPD has three pending applications for funding, which are listed below. Please note, these

applications are not for the same project the LPD is applying for through the FY2016 Edward

Byme Memorial Justice Assistance Grant. However, they are being disclosed as each of the

applications includes funding for a Crime Analyst and the Research Analyst. The particular

Crime Analyst for whom funding is being requested in this application is also listed in the

budgets for the Smart Policing Initiative and Prescription Drug Monitoring Program grants. The

combined annual salary requested for this position in these three applications is less than the total

yearly salary for this employee. It is anticipated that this position will spend time on all tfuee

programs (ifall are awarded), spending the percentage of time on each project as outlined in the

respective budgets.

Funding is also being requested in each application listed below for the Research Analyst. The

Research Analyst plays a critical role in overseeing gant-funded projects, working with

community-based partners, including research partners (all three grants listed below involve

research partners) and evaluating whether projects are on track to meet their stated goals and

objectives. The position will work on all ofthese projects, spending the percentage of time on

each project as outlined in the respective budgets. In the case that all four grants are awarded,

JAG Local funding for this position will likely be utilized in the fourth year ofthe grant period,

which will be after the other funding for the other three programs has ended.

The Lowell, MA Police Department

Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant FY 2016

Di sc losure of P ending Applic at ions

Page I of I

Federal Funding

Agency

Solicitation Name/Project Name Name/Phone/E-mail for Point of

Contact at Funding Agency

DOJ /BJ A FY 2016 Smart Policing lnitiative (BJA-

2015-9208)/Lowell CO-OP and

Project CARE

No specific point of contact listed.

Phone number provided on

solicitation: (800) 5 1 8-4726

DOJ /BJ A FY 2016 Harold Rogers Prescription

Drug Monitoring Program (BJA-2015-

9201)

No specific point of contact listed.

Phone number provided on

solicitation: (800) 5 1 8-4726

DOJ /BJ A FY 2015 Byrne Criminal Justice

lnnovation Program: Planning and

lmplementation Category (BJA-2016-

9481)

No specific point of contact listed.

Phone number provided on

solicitation: (800) 5 1 8-4726



Attachment 2: Budget Summary

A, Personnel

B. Fringe Benefits

C. Travel

D. Equipment

E, Supplies

f,'. Contracts/Consultants

G. Other Costs

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS

S41, 419. 10

SO. 00

S5, 000. 00

SO. 00

S2, 000. 00

SO. 00

S5379. 90

S53, 799. 00

rみ ′ ι 。″ ′ 鶏 燿 Pο 77ι ′ Dυ αrt 統′ ″ ′

巳い α′ グ
助

″ ″ ι ブ隆 ″ ο′ ″ ′ J “ s″ ι ι  И∬お″ ″ ι ι  Gra″ ′ F/2θ f 6

Иrraι み

“

′ ″ ′ 2- 3″
な

′ α″ グBン
を

` Nα

Fa′ ′ ″

f げ イ



Attachment 2: Budget Detail Worksheet and Budget Narrative

A. Personnel S 541.419.10

The Research Analyst, Matthew Missett, works on all of the Research and Development Unit's
projects. He will collect data and conduct analysis to ensure that all evidence-based programs are

meeting stated goals and objectives. He is also responsible for analyzing the criminal justice and

evidence-based programs within the Department and researches other evidence-based programs

that could be implemented in the future.

The Crime Analyst, Alison Audette, is responsible for collating and analyzing data that assists

the LPD with investigations and deployment decisions. She also creates crime bulletins relating

to repeat offenders, active investigations, and officer safety information and disseminates them

throughout the department. Her work allows the LPD's Command Staff to better understand

crime trends and their root causes, so they can make informed decisions about how to deploy

resources. This position is also instrumental in the LPD's ability to track data required to

complete grant progress reports.

B. Fringe Benefits S   O. 00

Name and Position Computation Cost

MatthewMissett, ResearchAnalyst, $45,000 x40.93l3ohx 1 year $18,419.10
Research and Development Unit
Alison Audette, Crime Analyst, $45,000 x 51.1lll% x 1 year $23,000
Crime Analysis and Intellieence Unit
Tot al $41. 419。 10

Item Computation Cost

No funds requested.

C. Travel S5。 000。00

The Lowell, MA Police Department
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant FY 2016

Attachment 2 - Budget and Budget Narrative
2 of 4

Item Computation Cost

S100

$600

Local Training - TBD Mileage -.55/mile x 181.82

miles

Hot el  Cost s- 2 st af f x 150 x 2

nl

Per Diem Costs - 2 staff x

$50/day x 2 days

$200

$1, 100Regi st rat i on Fees- 2 st af f x

$550



National Training - TBD Airfare - $500 x 2 $1, 000

$1, 600

$400

Hotel - $200/night x 2 people

x4ni
Per diem $50iday x 2 people x
4 days

Tot al

The LPD will seek out both in state and national trainings that will benefit its employees. The

LPD is confident that these trainings will increase the knowledge and expertise of staff members

and provide them with the tools and resources they need to better serve the community.
Trainings LPD employees have attended in the past have included events hosted by
organizations such as the International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP), the International

Association of Crime Analysts (IACA) and the Police Executive Research Forum (PERF). The

LPD will work to identifu the most relevant trainings available to meet the needs of the

department. The LPD will ensure that all federal, state, and local travel policies are adhered to.

D. Equipment S    O. 00

Item Computation Cost

No funds requested.

E. Supplies $ 2.000.00

The LPD will utilize a small portion of funds for office supplies. The department will purchase

pens, paper, folders, printer toner, etc. for grant-funded personnel.

F. Contracts/Consultants $ 0.00

Name of Services Provided Computation Cost
Consultant/Contracts

The Lowell, MA Police Department

Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant FY 2016

Attachment 2 - Budget and Budget Narrative

3of4

Item Computation Cost
Misc. office supplies $l00/months x 12 months $1. 200. 00

Toner 4 toners x $200/each $800. 00

Tot al $2. 000

No funds requested.



Item Cost

Administrative Costs: $45,000 x11.9553%o x I year

Matthew Missett, Research

Analyst, Research and

s5,379.90

Uni t

Tot al 79。 90

G. Other Costs $ s379.90

A portion of JAG funding will be used for administrative costs related to managing the grant.

Administrative costs will cover expenses associated with completing BJA reports, submitting all
required documentation and responding to requests from BJA. They will also cover staff time
used to communicate with internal partners and extemal organizations (such as agencies

conducting trainings LPD staff will attend using JAG funding) related to this grant. These

activities will be carried out by the Research Analyst, Matthew Missett.

Total Program Costs: $53.799.00

The Lowell, MA Police Department

E&vard Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant FY 2016

Attachment 2 - Budget and Budget Narrative

4of4



Project Abstract

The City of Lowell, MA Police Department (LPD) will utilize FY2016 Edward Byme Memorial

Justice Assistance Grant funding to support civilian staff in the Research and Development and

Crime Analysis and Intelligence Units. Funding will also be used for training (including travel).

The project will be known as the LPD Civilian Retention and Training Project. This funding will

support a portion of two civilian staff members. The funding will be instrumental in retaining a

Research Analyst from the Research and Development Unit and a Crime Analyst in the Crime

Analysis and Intelligence Unit. As a result of significant decreases in local aid and grant funding

in recent years, these positions would be in danger ofbeing eliminated without the assistance of
this JAG Local funding. Funds will also be used to support training to ensure the most up to date,

evidence-based practices are being utilized throughout the department. Funding will also be used

for office supplies including toner, pens, paper and folders. By retaining civilian staff members

and providing additional training, the LPD will be able to focus on the following goals: maintain

the departmental community and problem-oriented policing philosophy, utilize evidence-based

strategies to improve public safety, locate and secure gant funding, and utilize crime data and

intelligence to drive deployment decisions.

The following five project indicators are associated with the proposed project activities:

community policing, data sharing linkage, program evaluation, research, and training/technical

assistance.

The Lowell, MA Police Department
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant FY 2016

Program Abstract

Page I of I



Program Narrative

The City of Lowell is the 4th largest city in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, with over

108,000 residents. Lowell is a very diverse community; it has been estimated that nearly one-

third ofresidents have emigrated from a variety of countries including Cambodia, Brazil,

Portugal, and several African nations. The Lowell Police Department (LPD) currently consists of
245 swom full-time officers who are responsible for patrolling 14.5 square miles. Additionally,

106 full and part-time civilian staff members support operations in various capacities including:

dispatch, records management, community outreach, grant and fiscal management, research and

development, crime analysis, management information systems.

Since the mid-1990's, the LPD has been considered a leader in community policing. In fact, the

LPD is part ofthe Advancing 21st Century Policing Initiative, which is a small cohort oflaw

enforcement agencies from across the nation that have made significant strides in implementing

the recommendations of the President's Task Force on 21st Century Policing. Civilian staJf

members have been integral in allowing the department to implement evidence-based, problem-

oriented policing sftategies, by allowing the department to deploy more swom officers in patrol

and investigative services. Over the years, these civilian staff members have become

instrumental members of this organization, with departmental expertise that assists the LPD in

achieving its overall goal of making Lowell the safest city possible for those who live, work and

visit the City. The LPD currently maintains numerous critical civilian staff members completely

with state and federal grant funding. Since 2008, the City of Lowell, like many cities nationwide,

has been struggling financially. While the City budget stabilized in recent years, a state level

budget crisis led to a reduction in local aid. Most City departments had to cut spending in various

areas to avoid staff layoffs. As a result, there is limited room for civilian personnel in the LPD

budget. With the City still experiencing financial strain, the LPD will utilize this grant funding to

support the partial salaries of two employees, one from the Crime Analysis and Intelligence Unit

and one from the Research and Development Unit.

In addition to retaining civilian staff members, a portion of funding will be utilized for travel to

training opportunities. The LPD feels it is important to support professional development

throughout its staff, as this will lead to better equipped, more productive employees. The LPD

also has a limited budget for supplies, which has been cut further in the Fiscal Year 2017 budget;

therefore, a small portion offunds will be utilized to purchase necessary office supplies for grant

funded staff.

Research Analyst (Research and Development Unit)

The Research Analyst works on all of the LPD's gran!funded programs. He will collect data and

conduct analysis to ensure that all evidence-based programs are meeting stated goals and

objectives. He is also responsible for analyzing the criminal justice and evidence-based programs

The Lowell, MA Police Department
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistdnce Grant FY 2016

Program Narrative
Page I of2



within the Department and researches other evidence-based programs that could be implemented

in the future. The Research Analyst will also be responsible for collecting data for this

solicitation's performance measures and report quarterly accountability metrics through the

BJA's Performance Management Tool.

Crime Analyst (Crime Analysis and Intellisence Unit)

The LPD will also fund a portion of a Crime Analyst's salary. She reviews, collates, analyzes

and disseminates key information in support ofthe LPD's operational, administrative and

investigative efforts. The Analyst participates in the department's bi-weekly Compstat meetings.

She also creates crime bulletins relating to repeat offenders, active investigations, and officer

safety information and disseminates them throughout the department. The Crime Analyst is

essential to the LPD's overall mission as her work assists the department to effectively deploy

officers to hot spot locations and ensures that the LPD is implementing data-driven approaches to

proactively prevent crime.

Travel

The LPD will utilize funding for stafftraining, which will include travel costs. The department

will identifr trainings that will benefit employees by assisting them in developing vital skills for

their position. Trainings may include both national and local trainings and conferences. Some of
the potential training opportunities and conferences include those hosted by the Intemational

Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP), the Intemational Association of Crime Analysts (IACA)

and the Police Executive Research Forum (PERF).

Supplies

A small portion of funding will be utilized to pwchase office supplies for grant-funded staIf,

including toner, pens, paper and folders. The supplies will be used by the Research and

Development Unit and Crime Analysis and Intelligence Unit staff members to print reports,

crime maps and other important documents.

Administrative Costs: Research Analvst (Research and Development Unit)

A portion of funding will be utilized to offset administrative costs incurred related to the

management ofthe grant. Specifically, the Research Analyst will dedicate time to fiacking and

analyzing data to be used in programmatic reports, completing BJA reports, submiuing required

documentation and responding to requests from BJA. The Research Analyst will also identiff

and research training opportunities for LPD staff to be funded by this grant.

The Lowell, MA Police Department
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant FY 2016

Program Narrative
Page 2 of 2



The City of Lowell . Police Department

JFK Civic Center . 50 Arcand Drive . Lowell, MA 01852

P:978.937.32O0 . F: 978.970.0455

www.LowellPolice.com

William M. Taylor

Superifltefldeflt

Deborah Friedl

Dep ty Stpeifitendeflt

Jonathan Webb

Depfiy Stpe*ttefldeflt
To: Kevin Murphy

City Manager

From: William Taylor
Superintendent of Police

Date: June 7,2016

Re: Edward Byme Memorial Justice Assistance Grant FY 2016

The Lowell Police Department is applying for the Edward Byme Memorial Justice Assistance

Grant FY 2016 grant solicitation in the amount of$53,799. Prior to the submission of the

application must be made available for public review in order to allow community members an

opportunity to comment. Therefore, we respectfully request that this application be reviewed

during the City Council meeting on June 14, 2016. I have included an abstract of the grant for
your reference.

The City of Lowell, MA Police Department (LPD) will utilize FY2016 Edward Byme Memorial

Justice Assistance Grant funding to support civilian staff in the Research and Development and

Crime Analysis and Intelligence Units. Funding will also be used for training (including travel).

The project will be known as the LPD Civilian Retention and Training Project. This funding will
support a portion of two civilian staff members. The funding will be instrumental in retaining a

Research Analyst from the Research and Development Unit and a Crime Analyst in the Crime

Analysis and Intelligence Unit. As a result of significant decreases in local aid and grant funding

in recent ye{rs, these positions would be in danger ofbeing eliminated without the assistance of
this JAG Local funding. Funds will also be used to support training to ensure the most up to date,

evidence-based practices are being utilized thoughout the department. Funding will also be used

for office supplies including toner, pens, paper and folders. By retaining civilian staff members

and providing additional training, the LPD will be able to focus on the following goals: maintain

the departmental community and problem-oriented policing philosophy, utilize evidence-based

strategies to improve public safety, locate and secure grant funding, and utilize crime data and

intelligence to drive deployment decisions.

Please note that this grant application has been approved by the Grant Oversight Committee.

rhe City "LowE llern-. unique. rnspirinz



■

The Ci t y of  Lowel l ・ Pol i ce Deparhent

J FK Ci 宙
c Cent er・ 50 Arcand D‖ ve o Lowel l ′ MA 01852

P: 978. 674. 4500。 F: 978. 970. 0455

…

. Lowel l Pol i ce. com

Wi l l i am M. Tayl or

S●
′

●

""raF′

′

" `

Deborah FHedl

D年″
υ

S“

′
″

" ` " ′ "r

J Onat han c. Webb

Dη ″ f y Sη ′ 五″

' " ′
" '

J une l , 2016

City Council
City of Lowell

375 Merrimack Street

Lowell, MA 01852

Dear City Councilors,

The Lowell Police Department was recently informed that the department is eligible for $53,799

under the FY 2016 Edward Byme Memorial Justice Assistance Local Grant (JAG). Prior to the

submission of the application the LPD must ensure that it is made available for public review in

order to allow communitv members an opportunity to comment. Therefore, we respectfully

request that this application is reviewed during the City Council Meeting held on June 14, 2016

The LPD will also post a link on the department's website allowing citizens to review the

application and provide comment.

Sincerely,

Superintendent of Poli

The Gぃ。
LOWELL″

わaυ 層
9″

aル s′

""&



City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/10/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 413 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. Construction Access Agreement between UML and City 

re: Marginal Street Sewer Relief Pipe Project 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/














City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/10/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 414 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Vote-Transfer $2,000 Inspector Education Training 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/










City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/10/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 420 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Vote-Accept/Expend $100,000 from Lowell General Hospital to Health Dept 

(feasibility study on substance abuse prevention in the Lowell School 

District) 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/






City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/10/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 421 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Vote-Approving certified project application for Kronos, Inc. and 

authorizing a Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Agreement for CP  Associates, 

LLC 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/






























City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/10/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 417 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Ordinance-Create new position of Working Foreman Electrian Grade B 

Masters and establish Salary in DPW and modify certain job titles 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/
























City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/6/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 385 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Public Safety SC June 14, 2016. 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/9/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 381 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Claims - (2) property. 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

Jimmy Le – Lowell, Ma. (property) 

Kurt/Michelle Keisling – Milford, Ma. (property) 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/3/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 380 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Misc. - Pace Energy (c/o Sonal Patel, LLC) request additional fuel storage of 

25,000 gal. of gasoline and 5,000 gal. of diesel in underground tanks at 710 

Lakeview Avenue.     
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

pace fuel 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/








City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/8/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 387 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Misc. - Lorrie Carrington Arsenault request permission to install two-way 

street sign at the circle of D Street.  
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

d street 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/






City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/3/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 376 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: C. Elliott - Req. City Mgr. provide report on UMASS expansion of 

dormitories at Residences at Perkins Park and the Lofts at Perkins Park and 

impact of city tax revenue.    

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/3/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 377 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: C. Elliott - Req. City Mgr. look into LED bulletin board at Lord Overpass to 

replace current plastic banners and future use following realignment of 

overpass. 

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/3/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 378 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: C. Elliott - Req. City Mgr. report on the city's real-estate taxes agreement with 

UMass Lowell involving UML Inn & Conference Center and the 

establishment and use of funds in the community improvement Fund. 

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/3/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 379 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: C. Elliott - Req. City Mgr. report on agreement signed in December 2013 for 

the forgiveness of $300,00 in taxes at the Inn and Conference Center 

downtown and provide agreement signed in 2014,  

 

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/7/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 386 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: C. Elliott - Req. City Mgr. work with Board of Parks to honor Al Hebert at 

stone/memorial dedicated to the people of Pawtucketville.  

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/9/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 389 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: C. Elliott - Req. City Mgr. provide report on number of properties zoned to 

allow construction of dormitories.  

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/9/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 390 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: C. Elliott - Req. City Mgr. provide information on language to be added to 

zoning code requiring a PILOT for properties sold to non profits.  

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/6/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 382 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: C. Mercier - Req. City Council support a freeze on sale of all tax paying 

properties to UMass-Lowell until a fair formula for payment in lieu of taxes 

is reached between the parties.   

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/6/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 383 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: C. Mercier - Req. City Mgr. have Inspectional Services continue to oversee 

the St. Hilaire Car Wash property at 1682 Middlesex St. for health/safety 

violations as occurred on the evening of June 4th as well as the removal of 

the Planet Aid Box on the premises.   

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/9/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 408 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: C. Samaras - Req. City Mgr. work with the LPD Superintendent to remove 

vagrants sleeping in the South Common and any other playground in the 

City.    

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/9/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 409 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: C. Samaras - Req. City Mgr. work with staff to extract narrative portions of 

the FY17 Budget Report to be used as an information document for 

developers.  
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/6/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 384 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: C. Samaras/C. Leary - Req. City Mgr. invite the Chancellor of the University 

of Massachusetts Lowell to the Economic Development SC in order to 

discuss our shared vision of economic growth; the city and universities 

specific needs, and to begin to develop objective criteria in order to measure 

our shared expectations.   

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/10/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 418 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: C. Leary - Req. City Mgr. work with the City Auditor in order to provide a 

report outlinig all contractual financial accounts that are not included within 

the budget and are not annual or one time grant funds.  
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/9/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 391 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: C. Leahy - Req. City Mgr. provide a copy of the TIF agreement for the 

Perkins Property as well as any additional information regarding the original 

sale of the property by the City.   

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/9/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 392 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: C. Leahy - Req. City Mgr. have proper department work with School 

Department in maintaining school grounds as pertaining to lawn care and 

trash removal.   

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/9/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 393 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: C. Leahy - Req. City Mgr. have proper department provide City Council with 

updates regarding road work on Nesmith Street between Andover and East 

Merrimack Streets.   

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/9/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 394 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: C. Leahy - Req. City Mgr. have proper department update City Council 

regarding tree plantings for FY17.   

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/9/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 395 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: C. Milinazzo - Req. City Mgr. add Mansion Drive to the paving list.  

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/9/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 396 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: C. Milinazzo - Req. City Mgr. have the Law Department weigh in on recent 

decisions rendered by the License Commission regarding a number of 

violations at downtown bars. 

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/10/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 416 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: C. Belanger - Req. City Mgr. invite Winn Development to appear before City 

Council to discuss their vision for the Hamilton Canal District.   

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/10/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 410 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: M. Kennedy - Req. City Mgr. and Assessors Office report to City Council 

regarding the potential for taxing the commercial portion of the properties 

located at 50 Warren Street and 220 Pawtucket Street.   

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 6/10/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 411 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: M. Kennedy - Req. City Council adopt a resolution opposing removing 

Charter School caps similar to resolution recently adopted by the Lowell 

School Committee. 

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/

	Table of Contents
	Announcement
	 Item 1.1 comm mayor
	comm mayor 2016 _ 412
	comm mayor 2016 _ 412_Attachment.1

	 Item 2.1 cc min
	cc min 2016 _ 375
	cc min 2016 _ 375_Attachment.1

	 Item 3.1 fuel storage
	fuel storage 2016 _ 333
	fuel storage 2016 _ 333_Attachment.1

	 Item 4.1 utility pet lawrence st
	utility pet lawrence st 2016 _ 340
	utility pet lawrence st 2016 _ 340_Attachment.1

	 Item 4.2 utility pet industrial ave
	utility pet industrial ave 2016 _ 341
	utility pet industrial ave 2016 _ 341_Attachment.1

	 Item 4.3 util petition lawrence st
	util petition lawrence st 2016 _ 342
	util petition lawrence st 2016 _ 342_Attachment.1

	 Item 5.1 COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER
	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 2016 _ 415
	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 2016 _ 415_Attachment.1
	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 2016 _ 415_Attachment.2
	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 2016 _ 415_Attachment.3
	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 2016 _ 415_Attachment.4
	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 2016 _ 415_Attachment.5
	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 2016 _ 415_Attachment.6
	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 2016 _ 415_Attachment.7
	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 2016 _ 415_Attachment.8
	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 2016 _ 415_Attachment.9
	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 2016 _ 415_Attachment.10
	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 2016 _ 415_Attachment.11
	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 2016 _ 415_Attachment.12
	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 2016 _ 415_Attachment.13
	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 2016 _ 415_Attachment.14

	 Item 5.2 Communication-Reappoint Kevin Dillon, Wm. Lovely, 
	Communication-Reappoint Kevin Dillon, Wm. Lovely,  2016 _ 397
	Communication-Reappoint Kevin Dillon, Wm. Lovely,  2016 _ 397_Attachment.1

	 Item 5.3 Communication-Appoint Janelle Diaz to Lowell Commi
	Communication-Appoint Janelle Diaz to Lowell Commi 2016 _ 398
	Communication-Appoint Janelle Diaz to Lowell Commi 2016 _ 398_Attachment.1

	 Item 5.4 Communication-Appoint Brandon Crocker to Hunger Ho
	Communication-Appoint Brandon Crocker to Hunger Ho 2016 _ 399
	Communication-Appoint Brandon Crocker to Hunger Ho 2016 _ 399_Attachment.1

	 Item 5.5 Communication-Accept Resignation of Eileen Donoghu
	Communication-Accept Resignation of Eileen Donoghu 2016 _ 400
	Communication-Accept Resignation of Eileen Donoghu 2016 _ 400_Attachment.1

	 Item 5.6 ost
	ost 2016 _ 419
	ost 2016 _ 419_Attachment.1

	 Item 6.1 Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA Unit I 7.1.15-6.30.18
	Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA Unit I 7.1.15-6.30.18 2016 _ 401
	Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA Unit I 7.1.15-6.30.18 2016 _ 401_Attachment.1

	 Item 6.2 Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA WW Unit II 7.1.15-6.30.
	Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA WW Unit II 7.1.15-6.30. 2016 _ 402
	Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA WW Unit II 7.1.15-6.30. 2016 _ 402_Attachment.1

	 Item 6.3 Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA Unit C 7.1.15-6.30.18
	Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA Unit C 7.1.15-6.30.18 2016 _ 403
	Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA Unit C 7.1.15-6.30.18 2016 _ 403_Attachment.1

	 Item 6.4 Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA Unit D 7.1.15-6.30.18
	Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA Unit D 7.1.15-6.30.18 2016 _ 404
	Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA Unit D 7.1.15-6.30.18 2016 _ 404_Attachment.1

	 Item 6.5 Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA Inspectors 7.1.15-6.30.
	Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA Inspectors 7.1.15-6.30. 2016 _ 405
	Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU MVEA Inspectors 7.1.15-6.30. 2016 _ 405_Attachment.1

	 Item 6.6 Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU Traffic Supervisors 7.1.15-6
	Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU Traffic Supervisors 7.1.15-6 2016 _ 406
	Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. MOU Traffic Supervisors 7.1.15-6 2016 _ 406_Attachment.1

	 Item 6.7 Vote-Apply-Accept-Expend $53,799 JAG Grant FY16
	Vote-Apply_Accept_Expend $53,799 JAG Grant FY16 2016 _ 407
	Vote-Apply_Accept_Expend $53,799 JAG Grant FY16 2016 _ 407_Attachment.1

	 Item 6.8 Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. Constr. Access Agreement w UML r
	Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. Constr. Access Agreement w UML r 2016 _ 413
	Vote-Auth Mgr Ex. Constr. Access Agreement w UML r 2016 _ 413_Attachment.1

	 Item 6.9 Vote-Transfer $2,000 Inspector Education Training
	Vote-Transfer $2,000 Inspector Education Training 2016 _ 414
	Vote-Transfer $2,000 Inspector Education Training 2016 _ 414_Attachment.1

	 Item 6.10 Vote-Accept-Expend $100,000 from Lowell General Ho
	Vote-Accept_Expend $100,000 from Lowell General Ho 2016 _ 420
	Vote-Accept_Expend $100,000 from Lowell General Ho 2016 _ 420_Attachment.1

	 Item 6.11 Vote-Approving certified project app for Kronos In
	Vote-Approving certified project app for Kronos In 2016 _ 421
	Vote-Approving certified project app for Kronos In 2016 _ 421_Attachment.1

	 Item 7.1 Ordinance-Create new position of Working Foreman E
	Ordinance-Create new position of Working Foreman E 2016 _ 417
	Ordinance-Create new position of Working Foreman E 2016 _ 417_Attachment.1

	 Item 8.1 sc report
	sc report 2016 _ 385

	 Item 9.1 prop claim
	prop claim 2016 _ 381

	 Item 9.2 pace fuel storage
	pace fuel storage 2016 _ 380
	pace fuel storage 2016 _ 380_Attachment.1

	 Item 9.3 misc pet two way sign
	misc pet two way sign 2016 _ 387
	misc pet two way sign 2016 _ 387_Attachment.1

	 Item 10.1 elliott uml expansion dorms
	elliott uml expansion dorms 2016 _ 376

	 Item 10.2 elliott overpass signage
	elliott overpass signage 2016 _ 377

	 Item 10.3 elliott tax uml conf center
	elliott tax uml conf center 2016 _ 378

	 Item 10.4 elliott uml tax agreement
	elliott uml tax agreement 2016 _ 379

	 Item 10.5 elliott hebert
	elliott hebert 2016 _ 386

	 Item 10.6 elliott dorms
	elliott dorms 2016 _ 389

	 Item 10.7 elliott pilot
	elliott pilot 2016 _ 390

	 Item 10.8 mercier uml taxes
	mercier uml taxes 2016 _ 382

	 Item 10.9 mercier st hilaire
	mercier st hilaire 2016 _ 383

	 Item 10.10 samaras parks
	samaras parks 2016 _ 408

	 Item 10.11 samaras budget tool
	samaras budget tool 2016 _ 409

	 Item 10.12 samaras leary uml economics
	samaras leary uml economics 2016 _ 384

	 Item 10.13 leary contracts
	leary contracts 2016 _ 418

	 Item 10.14 leahy perkins
	leahy perkins 2016 _ 391

	 Item 10.15 leahy school grounds
	leahy school grounds 2016 _ 392

	 Item 10.16 leahy nesmith st
	leahy nesmith st 2016 _ 393

	 Item 10.17 leahy trees
	leahy trees 2016 _ 394

	 Item 10.18 milinazzo mansion dr
	milinazzo mansion dr 2016 _ 395

	 Item 10.19 milinazzo bars
	milinazzo bars 2016 _ 396

	 Item 10.20 belanger winn
	belanger winn 2016 _ 416

	 Item 10.21 kennedy tax propertis
	kennedy tax propertis 2016 _ 410

	 Item 10.22 kennedy charter school
	kennedy charter school 2016 _ 411



